

     Jenkins Garages and Filling Stations
Olson’s Garage


Al Olson was one of the first people to build a garage in Jenkins. The timber framed building still stands just behind the McAllister Building and is now painted green. Later All and his son Hjalmer build a cement block building just to the West of the tracks across from the train depot. They repaired cars and carried repair parts, oil, gas and other such items. They did a good business for a number of years but eventually closed their doors.  

Brandes’s Gas Station


Mr. William Brandes built a new gas station near the home of Irving Hofius. Mr. Brandes operated the business until he sold it to Mr. Portner.

Portner’s Gas Station


Mr. Portner continued to operate the old Brandes Station. In 1954 Portner built a new building on the former Gilmor Hotel Lot where Midtown now stands. In 1968 Mr. Portner sold his business to Leo Walton.

Walton’s Service Station


Leo Walton continued to operate the old Portner Service Station selling gas and repairing cars and other vehicles. Mr. Walton also took over the wrecker service from Charles and Ronald Sornberger and provided local towing service as well as Triple A Auto Club Towing. The station also served as the Greyhound stop for many years. 


A fire destroyed the station and Mr. Walton rebuilt with a cement block building with living quarters above the station. 

Mid Town One-stop 


The Walton Station was later sold to Jim and Mary Sue Grahm. They dropped the repair service and remodeled the lower level into a convenience store. They still sold gas and a number of years ago replaced the tanks with new bigger capacity ones. The living quarters upstairs were also remodeled and divided into apartments. Mary-Sue still operate the station today. 

Hjundiske Garage


Emil Hjundiske moved to Jenkins from Longville and built the building that would later become the Gleason Boat Works building. Mr. Hjundke operated a repair shop for a number of years. He then rented the building out to Mr. Bye and Mr. Willis who carried a stock of groceries. The building was also used as a dance hall for some years. 

Satre Gas Station


In 1927 a building was built across from the Curo Store and near the Satre Home. This building was leased for five years by Martin Satre for a gas station. Ellsworth Satre operated the station. The station was sold to a number of people who operated the station from 1932 to 1957. These included Charles Bye, Ted Lavoie, Willian Lorenz and Mr. Anderson. 

Brenno Gas Station


In 1957 Clifford Brenno bought the station from Mr. Anderson. Brenno not only sold gas but also repaired cars. His mechanical skills earned him many loyal and repeat customers over the years. 

Glen Roberts Station


In 1974, Brenno sold the business to Glen Roberts. Glen was also an experienced mechanic and continued the repair business. 

